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TO: Sponsors of the National School Lunch Program 

 

FROM: John Frassinelli, Chief  

  Bureau of Health/Nutrition, Family Services and Adult Education 
 

DATE: September 20, 2013 

 

SUBJECT: Operational Memorandum #52-13 
 State Matching Final Payment 

 

Final State Match payments for school year 2012-13 have been processed and mailed to sponsors 

of the National School Lunch Program.  The final payments were based on actual lunch counts 

for the prior year and attached is a list for each School Food Authorities’ files.  The per lunch 

rate is .0460 cents.  

 

The final payment checks will have the following identification information on the check stub:  

   

Public Sponsors:  PUBSTMCH 11000-16072 

Private Sponsors: PRVSTMCH 11000-16072 

 

Questions may be directed to:  

 

Consultants for School Nutrition Programs 

County Consultant 

Fairfield County 
Fionnuala Brown  fionnuala.brown@ct.gov  

860-807-2129 

Hartford County (towns/cities beginning with A-R) 
Teri Dandeneau  teri.dandeneau@ct.gov  

860-807-2079 

Hartford County (towns/cities beginning with S-W) 

Windham County 

Susan Alston  susan.alston@ct.gov  

860-807-2081 

Litchfield County 
Allison Calhoun-White  allison.calhoun-white@ct.gov  

860-807-2008 

Middlesex County 

Tolland County 

Andy Paul andrew.paul@ct.gov  

860-807-2048 

New Haven County 
Jackie Schipke   jackie.schipke@ct.gov  

860-807-2123 

New London County 
Monica Pacheco  monica.pacheco@ct.gov  

860-807-2073 
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